Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 9:46 AM
To: City Auto

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise
Attachments: DV_SMK 9249D.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We confirm settlement at $1,719.92(all-in) as per your LOD.

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 9:42 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please find attached LOD for above-mentioned claim.

Thank you.

Best Regardes,



Vronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 8:15 am

To: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental receipt) to
us (LKK) for our necessary action.

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
5(408933)

From: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 4:54 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Confirmed with thanks.



Best Regards,

YVronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 4:34 pm

To: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of P/P $1,370.02 with 2 days of repair, subject to their approval.

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
S5(408933)

From: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 3:55 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise




Dear Hsiao Tong,
Part number is 76891-47040.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

YVronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@I|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 3:50 pm

To: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise

Without Prejudice
Dear Vronica,
Could you provide part number for rear bumper (lower)?

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
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 9:25 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>




Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Can please re-check the list price for rear bumper (lower)?

Thank you.

Best Regardes,

YVronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Saturday, 3 September 2022 7:31 pm

To: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SMK9249D - Finalise

2" REMINDER Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of P/P $1,041.60 with 2 days of repair, subject to their approval.

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

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: -
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 12:39 pm

To: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMK9249D - Finalise

REMINDER Without Prejudice

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

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 4:00 PM

To: 'City Auto' <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

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

Sent: Friday, 18 March 2022 9:36 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SMK9249D - Finalise

Hi Kenneth,
Kindly finalise with us.
Thank you.

Best Regardes,

Vronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944



